From:  Haine, Steven K.
Sent: 5/9/2014 10:11:26 AM

To: Redacted
Cc: Doll, Laura (/OZPG&E/OUZCORPORATE/CNZRECIPIENTS/CNZLRDD)
Bcec:

Subject: RE: request for 2015 GT&S GRC testimonies

Redacted

Thanks for the quick response. Yes, I would like to have the opening and rebuttal testimonies
on CD also.

Steven Haine, re.

Senior Utilities Engineer

Risk Assessment and Enforcement Section
Safety and Enforcement Division

California Public Utilities Commission

Phone: (415) 355-5553

From: Redacted

Sent: Thursday, May 08, 2014 7:26 PM

To: Haine, Steven K.

Cc: Doll, Laura

Subject: request for 2015 GT&S GRC testimonies
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Mr. Haine,

As the electronic copies of PG&E’s 2015 GT&S Application, testimony and supporting
workpapers are too large to send via email, PG&E will be providing you with a number of
CD’s which will contain:

1.  PG&E’s 2015 Application and Testimony — public and confidential versions as filed and
served on December 19, 2013. (on CD)

2. Workpapers for the following Chapters:

CD-10f3

. Chapter 3

. Chapter 4A (Volume 1 and 2)
. Chapter 4B (Volume 1 and 2)
. Chapter 5

. Chapter 6

. Chapter 7

. Chapter 8

. Chapter 9

. Chapter 10

. Chapter 11

. Chapter 12

. Chapter 14 Public Version
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. Chapter 14 Confidential Version
. Chapter 15

. Chapter 15A

3. CD-20f3

. Chapter 16 (Volume 1 and 2)

. Chapter 18

4. CD-30f3

. Chapter 17

5. PG&E is also providing Supplemental Testimony served on March 7, 2014 as well as
confidential workpapers (native files) in support of the following chapters (on CD )

Supplemental Confidential Workpapers

I Chapter 04A

_ Chapter 04B

_ Chapter 05

_ Chapter 06

_ Chapter 07

_ Chapter 10

_ Chapter 11

Y our note below also includes a request for PG&E’s GRC testimony. Please confirm if you
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would like to receive a copy of both PG&E’s opening and rebuttal testimony.

If vou have anv

Juestions, please give me a call at

Redacted

Regards,

Redacted

C

Redacted

2015 GT&S Case Manager

Regulatory Affairs

From: Haine, Steven K. [mailto:steven.haine@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Thursday, May 08, 2014 12:05 PM Pacific Standard Time

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: request for 2015 GT&S GRC testimonies

Laura:

or email me at

I am requesting an electronic copy of PG&E’s latest GT&S GRC (A.1312012) testimonies. I’d
like to have both the public and confidential versions. Thank you.

Steven Haine, rE.

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

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
To(iearn more, pf)ease Vist http:%wa.Dgepcam%)out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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